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 PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
TO:  All Members and Districts of the Tohono O’odham Nation 
 
FROM: /s/ Janice Felix, Chairperson 
  Human Resources Development Committee 
 
DATE:  May 23, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Vacancies on the Sherman Indian High School Board  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Human Resources Development Committee announces vacancies for one member 
and one alternate to serve on the Sherman Indian High School Board. Candidates must be a 
resident of the Tohono O’odham Nation, must be 21 years of age, may be a parent or legal 
guardian of student(s) enrolled in Sherman Indian High School, and cannot be an employee of 
the Bureau of Indian Affairs or Bureau of Indian Education. Board members serve four-year 
terms. Candidates must submit to a background investigation conducted by the Bureau of Indian 
Education.  
 
 Interested individuals should submit a resume and letter of interest by email to 
Janice.Felix@tonation-nsn.gov by June 27, 2025. 
 
 Please contact Human Resources Development Committee Chairperson Janice Felix at 
Janice.Felix@tonation-nsn.gov or (520) 993-3160 if there are any questions. 
 
 Thank you. 
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